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August 15, 1988

Mr. Lawrence M. Noble, Esquire
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.

washington, D.C. 20004

Dear Counsel:

In accordance with Federal Election Commission Part III-
Compliance Procedure Sections 111.1 through 111.23, I wish
to file the following complaint.

My name is:
Jack R. Roach

807 San Marino
Sugar Land, Texas 77478

] 'lvd](l]:l

In the matter of Wayne Walker, candidate for the Texas
District 22 United States House of Representatives, FEC
Identification Number 124010, none of the candidate's

Report of Receipts and Disbursements have been in complience
with FEC rules.
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1. Mr Walker disregards itemization of expenditures as
required by FEC rule 104.3. Exhibit 1 attached reflects
pages 1 of 1 and 5 of 5 of Mr. Walker's twentieth day report

preceeding Primary dated 2-9-88 and are flagrant examples of
this violation.
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2. Mr. Walker's list of receipts reflects insufficient
information regarding most of his contributors as is
required by FEC rule 100.12. Exhibit 2 is attached which
reflect these violations.

3. Mr. Walker's report to the FEC dated July 20, 1988
is obviously filed on a form required for a lobbyist
reporting under the Federal Regulation of Lobbying Act.

Page 5 of this report also contains insufficient information
regarding contributors. Exhibit 3 reflects this report.

4. Mr. Walker apparently filed the Report of Receipts
and Disbursements for the Primary period twice; the first

received by the FEC on April 1, and the second on April 12,
1988.
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5. Mr. Walker's report to the FEC dated 3-1-88 to 4-14-88
shows a loan of $10,000 on the Detailed Summary Page.

See Exhibit 4. There is no Schedule C form enclosed to show
the source, date, and terms of the loan, along with the
identity of any endorsers or guarantors of the loan as
required by rule 104.3.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter.

Sincerely,

(Yt

Jack R. Roach

State of Texas
County of Fort Bend

Subscribed and sworn before me by Jack R. Roach this 15th
day of August 1988.

TRUDY A. UTSLER
Notary Public, State of Texas
Commission Expires 1-29-30
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

., Roagch
San Marino
TX
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Faderal Ziecticn Commis-

complaint. Should wou receive

matter, please 4orward it to
infermaticon
comPlaint.
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Sincerely,

0

Lawrence M. Ngble
General Counsel

S

Enclosure
Frocedures
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463
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Commissicn’'s analysis ot this matter. I"e approptriate,
ments shouid be submitted under oath. Your response, which
should be addressed to the General Counsel ‘s Office, must be sub-
mitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response
is received within 1S days, the Commission may take further ac-
tion based on the available information.

Thiz matter will remain confidential in accoerdance with Sec-—
tion 437gf{a) (3) (B} and Section 437g(a) (12) (AR) of Title 2 unless
you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to
o2 made public. I+ you intend to be represented by counsel in
this matter, please advise the Commission by completing the
enclosed form stating the name, address, and telephone number of
such counsel, and authorizing such counsel <o receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




I1f wvou have arny auestions, rlease contact FPh:llip Wise,
stasf member assigned tc this matier, at (202) 375-8200.
your information, we have attached a brie+ description of
Cammission’'s procedures for handliing complaints.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

General Counsel
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Mr. Wayne Walker
1814 Taylor Creek Drive
Fresno, TX 77545
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“ “ FEDERAL Effg'rz:gr%onmssm
WAYNE WALKER =<2 we.
CONGRESS/DEMOCRAT ™

October 7, 1988

Mr. Lawrence M. Noble, Esquire
Gaeneral Counsel

Fedara) Zlection Commission
979 £ Streat, MN.W,

Washinaton, D.C. 20004

Gentlemans

Reference is made to vour letter dated September 6th, a complaint
from a Mr. Jack R. Roach,

These reports were filed with only information obtained from the
office after two or three Campaign Managars left office without notice
and insufficient information required to complete the required forms

was not available,

Forms were not available and had to await their arrival from
Washinaton,.

The lobbyist forms were mailed to me, I Informed the FEC and
used them to get the information in on time, which they excepted,
and upon receipt of the propsr forms, they were completed and returned.
I have volunteered my services, and have done and will do my
utmost to help this candidate.

Since

M.

22nd District
P. O. Box 414 / Richmond, Texas 77469 / (713) 341-7951

Pol. Adv. Paid For By Wayne Walker For Congress Campaign. Rose Jones. Treasurer, PO Box 414, Richmond Texas 77469. «igmps> 63
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
999 E Street, N.W. 83nov 17 PM 2: 44
Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

MUR # 2681
DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED

BY OGC Auqust 29i 1988

DATE OF NOTIFICATION TO
RESPONDENTS September 6, 1988
STAFF MEMBER Phillip L. Wise

COMPLAINANT: Jack R. Roach

RESPONDENT : Wayne Walker for Congress and Rose Jones,
as treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTES: § 434 (a) (2) (A) (1)
§ 434(a) (2) (A) (iii)
§ 434(b)
§ 434(b) (3) (A)
§ 434(b) (5) (A)
§ 104.2(e) (2)

INTERNAL REPORTS
CHECKED: Disclosure Reports

FEDERAL AGENCIES
CHECKED: None

I. GENERATION OF MATTER

Jack R. Roach of 807 San Marino, Sugar Land, Texas, alleges
that the Reports of Receipts and Disbursements filed with the
Commission by Wayne Walker for Congress ("WFC") and Rose Jones,
as treasurer, have not been in compliance with "FEC rules."”

II. FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Mr. Roach claims that the pre-primary report dated
February 9, 1988, failed to itemize expenditures; that the list
of receipts contain insufficient information about the
contributors; that the report dated July 20, 1988 is filed on a

form required from a lobbyist reporting under the Federal
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Regulation of Lobby Act; that the Committee filed the Report of

Receipts and Disbursements for the primary period twice, once on
April 1, and again on April 12, 1988; and that the report dated
March 1, 1988 to April 14, 1988 indicated a loan of $10,000,
however there was no Schedule C attached to disclose the source,
date and terms of the loan, and the identity of any endorsers or
guarantors.

On October 28, 1988 WFC's response was received at the
Commission. (Attachment 1). 1In this response WFC contended that
reports were filed with insufficient information because two or
three campaign managers left office without notice. WFC also
asserts that the improper form was filed because they did not
have the proper forms, and only filed to disclose necessary
information to the Commission. These internal problems within
the Committee did not negate the fact that the complained of
violations occurred.

A review of the reports that the Complainant mentions in his
complaint also indicates that these reports were filed late. The
12 pDay Pre-Primary due on 2/25/88 was filed on 4/11/88; the 12
Day Pre-Runoff dQue on 3/31/88 was filed on 4/14/88; and the July
Quarterly due on 7/15/88 was filed on 7/22/88.

A. LATE FILING OF REPORTS

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (2) (A) (i):

If the political committee is the
principal campaign committee of a
candidate for the House of
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Representatives or for the Senate, in
any calendar year during which there is
a regularly scheduled election for which
such candidate is seeking election, or
nomination for election, the treasurer
shall file a pre-election report, which
shall be filed no later than the 12th
day before any election in which such
candidate is seeking election, or
nomination for election, and which shall
be complete as of the 20th day before
such election.

The WFC's failure to file its 12 Day Pre-Primary by

Pebruary 25, 1988 and its 12 Day Pre-Runoff by March 31, 1988,
appear to be violations of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (2) (A) (i).

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (2) (A) (iii), during calendar
years in which there is a regularly scheduled election quarterly
reports must be filed no later than the 15th day after the last
day of each calendar quarter, and completed as of the last day of
each calendar quarter.

The WFC's failure to file its July Quarterly by July 15,
1988 appears to be a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (2) (A) (iii).
B. USE OF IMPROPER FORM

11 C.F.R. § 104.2(e) (2) states that the authorized
committees of a candidate for the Senate or the House of
Representatives shall file on FEC Form 3. The WFC's use of a
report form characteristic of reports filed pursuant to the
Federal Regulation of Lobbying Act appears to be a violation of

11 C.F.R. § 104.2(e) (2).




C. CONTENT OF REPORTS

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(b) (3) (A) each report under this

section shall disclose the identificationl/ of each person (other

than a political committee) who makes a contribution to the
reporting committee during the reporting period, whose
contribution or contributions have an aggregate amount or value
in excess of $200.00 within the calendar year, or in any lesser
amount if the reporting committee should so elect, together with
the date and amount of any such contribution.

The complainant apparently asserts that WFC has not provided
the occupations and employers for all itemized contributors. A
detailed review by this Office of the reports filed by WFC
indicates that the contributors who are not identified as to
occupation and employer contributed amounts less than $200.00.
As these contributions did not satisfy the $200.00 threshold for
itemization there appears to be no violation of 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(b) (3) (A) in this regard.

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(b) (5) (A) each authorized
committee shall report the full name and address of each person
to whom an expenditure in an aggregate amount or value in excess
of $200 within the calendar year is made by the reporting
committee to meet the committee's operating expenses, together

with the date, amount and purpose of each expenditure.

1/ The term identification means, in the case of any
individual, the name, the mailing address, and the occupation of
such individual, as well as the name of his or her employer.

2 U.S.C. § 431(13).
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The reports indicate that WFC listed many of its
disbursements under various miscellaneous categories. These
listings fail to identify specific recepients of substantial
amounts of money, well in excess of $200.00. Given the $200.00
threshold for itemized reporting, the failure of WFC to itemize
disbursements appears to be a violation of 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(b) (5)(A).
D.  LOANS

Mr. Roach alleges that WFC reported loans totaling $10,000
on the Detailed Summary Page of its 12 Day Pre-Runoff Report;
however, no Schedule C or D was attached to disclose the nature
of the outstanding debts. 11 C.F.R. § 104.3(d). 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(b) (3) (E) requires the detailed reporting of such loans;
therefore the failure of WFC to properly disclose the sources,
dates, and amounts and endorsers or guarantors of the loans
appears to be a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(b) (3) (B).

E. FILING PRE-PRIMARY TWICE

The alleged filing of the identical report, once on April 1,
1988, and again on April 12, 1988 does not appear to be a
violation of any statute within the jurisdiction of the
Commission.

III. RECOMMENDATIONS

178 Find reason to believe that Wayne Walker for Congress
and Rose Jones, as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C.
§§ 434(a) (2) (A) (i), 434(a) (2)(A) (iii), 434 (b) (3) (E),
and 434 (b) (5) (A) .

Find reason to believe that Wayne Walker for Congress
and Rose Jones, as treasurer violated 11 C.F.R.
§ 104.2(e) (2).
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Approve the attached letter and Pactual and Legal
Analysis.

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

____7//144{44;____,
Date

Attachments
1. Response to Complaint
2. Proposed Letter and Factual and Legal Analysis

Associate Genekal Counsel

5

™~
<
O
(09
2,

N 4




® o

BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
In the Matter of

Wayne Walker for Congress and Rose Jones, MUR 2681
as treasurer

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on November 22,
1988, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take
the following actions in MUR 2681:

Find reason to believe that Wayne Walker for
Congress and Rose Jones, as treasurer, violated

2 U.S.C. §§ 434 (a) (2) (A) (1), 434 (a) (2) (A) (ii1),
434 (b) (3) (Ej, and 434 (b) (5) (A).

Find reason to believe that Wayne Walker for
Congress and Rose Jones, as treasurer, Violated
11 C.F.R. § 104.2(e) (2).

Approve the letter and Factual and Legal Analysis,
as recommended in the First General Counsel's
report signed November 16, 1988.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McGarry, and

Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision;

Commissioner McDonald did not cast a vote.

Attest:

. = i =g 4
Ve /‘,.; e & ;- ) £ . . L / e 1.0
v il st G N //..v/.if»/;#(";’//_, S
Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in the Office of Commission Secretary:Thurs., 11-17-88, 2:44
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Fiaiduds; 11-18-88, 12:00
Deadline for vote: Tues., 11-22-88, 4:00




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C 20463
Novenber 29, 1988

Rose Jones, Treasurer
Wayne Walker for Congress
P.O. Box 569

Presno, Texas 77545

RE: MUR 2681
Wayne Walker for Congress
and Rose Jones, as treasurer

Dear Ms. Jones: = :

On September 6, 1988, the Pederal Election Commission
notified wayne Walker for Congress ("Committee®”) and you, as
treasurer, of a complaint alleging violations of certain sections
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (“"the
Act®). A copy of the complaint was forwarded to you at that
time.

Upon further review of the allegations contained in the
complaint, and information supplied by you, the Commission, on
November 22 , 1988, found that there is reason to believe the
Committee and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

§S 434(a) (2) (A) (i), 434(a) (2) (A) (iii), 434(D)(3)(B), and

434 (b) (5) (A) provisions of the Act, and 11 C.P.R. § 104.2(e) (2).
The Pactual and Legal Analysis, which formed a basis for the
Comnission's finding, is attached for your information.
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Under the Act, you have an opportunity to-demonstrate that
no action should be taken against the Committee and you, as
treasurer. You may submit any factual or legal materials that
you believe are relevant to the Commission's consideration of
this matter. Please submit such materials to the General
Counsel's Office within 15 days of receipt of this letter. Where
appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

In the absence of any additional information demonstrating
that no further action should be taken against the Committee and
you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable cause to
believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation.

3
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Rose Joncs—
Page 2

I1f you are interested in pursuing pre-probable cause
conciliation, you should so request in writing. See 11 C.P.R.
§ 111.18(d). Upon receipt of the request, the Office of the
General Counsel will make recommendations %o the Commission
either proposing an agreement im settlement of the matter or
recommending declining that pre-probable cause conciliation be
pursued. The Office of the General Counsel may recommend that
pre-probable cause conciliation not be entered into at this time
so that it may complete its investigation of the matter.
Purther, the Commission will not entertain requests for pre-
probable cause conciliation after briefs on probable cause have
been mailed to the respondent.

Requests for extensions of time will not be routinely
granted. Requests must be made in writing at least five days
prior to the due date of the response and specific good cause
must be demonstrated. In addition, the Office of the General
Counsel ordinarily will not give extensions beyond 20 days.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address, and telephone number of such counsel,
and authorizing such counsel to receive any notifications and
other communications from the Commission.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with-

2 U.S.C. §§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public.

If you have any questions, please contact Phillip L. Wise,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-8200.

= = Sincerely,

()

Thomas J. Josefiak
Chairman 2

Enclosures
Designation of Counsel Form
Factual and Legal Analysis




PEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSIOR
PFACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

RESPONDENT: Wayne Walker for Congress MUR: 2681
: and Rose Jones, as treasurer

Jack R. Roach of 807 San Marino, Sugar Land, Texas, alleges
that the Reports of Receipts and Disbursements filed with the
Commission by Wayne Walker for Congress ("WFC") and Rose Jones,
as treasurer, have not been in compliance with "FEC rules."

Mr. Roach claims that the pre-primary report dated
Pebruary 9, 1988, failed to itemize expenditures; that the list
of receipts contain insufficient information about the
contributors; that the report dated July 20, 1988 is filed on a
form required from a lobbyist reporting under the Federal
Regulation of Lobbying Act; that the Committee filed the Report
of Receipts and Disbursements for the primary period twice, once
on April 1, and again on April 12, 1988; and that the report
dated March 1, 1988 to April 14, 1988 indicated a loan of

$10,000, however there was no Schedule C attached to disclose the

source, date and terms of the loan, and the identity of any
endorsers or guarantors.

On October 28, 1988 WFC's response was received at the
Commission. In this response WFC contended that reports were
filed with insufficient information because two or three campaign
managers left office without notice. WFC also asserts that the

improper form was filed because they did not have the proper

»

forms, and only filed to disclose necessary information to the
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Commission. These internal problems within the Committee d4id not

negate the fact that the complained of violations occurred.

= A review of the reports that the Complainant mentions in his
complaint also indicates that these reports wef; filed late. The
12 Day Pre-Primary due on 2/25/88 was filed on 4/11/88; the 12
Day Pre-Runoff due on 3/31/88 was filed on 4/14/88; and the July
Quarterly due on 7/15/88 was filed on 7/22/88.

A. LATE FILING OF REPORTS

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(2)(A) (i):

If the political committee is the
principal campaign committee of a
candidate for the BHouse of
Representatives or for the Senate, in
any calendar year during which there is
a reqgularly scheduled election for which
such candidate is seeking election, or
nomination for election, the treasurer .
shall file a pre-election report, which
shall be filed no later than the 12th
day before any election in which such
candidate is seeking election, or
nomination for election, and which shall
be complete as of the 20th day before
such election.

The WFC's fajlure to file its 12 Day Pre-Pri-ary by
Pebruary 25, 1988 and its 12 Day Pre-Runoff by March 31, 1988,
appear to be violations of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (2) (A) (1).

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (2) (A) (iii), during calendar
years in which there is a reqularly scheduled election quarterly
reports must be filed no later than the 15th day after the last
day of each calendar quarter, and completed as of the last day of

each calendar gquarter. -
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The WFC's failure to file its July Quarterly by July 1S,
1988 appears to be a violation of 2 U.8.C. § 434(a) (2) (A) (iii).
B. _ USE OF IMPROPER FORM

11 C.P.R. § 104.2(e) (2) states that the authorized
committees of a candidate for the Senate or the House of
Representatives shall file on PEC Form 3. The WFC's use of a
report form characteristic of reports filed pursuant to the
Pederal Regulation of Lobbying Act appears to be a violation of
11 C.F.R. § 104.2(e) (2).

C. CONTENT OF REPORTS

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(b) (3) (A) each report under this

gsection shall disclose the identificationl/ of each person (other

than a political committee) who makes a contribution to the
reporging committee during the reporting period, whose
contribution or contributions have an aggregate amount or value
in excess of $200.00 with the calendar year, or in any lesser
amount if the reporting committee should so elect, together with
the date and amount of any such contribution. =

The complainant apparently asserts that WFC has not provided
the occupations and employers for all itemized contributors. A
detailed review by this Office of the reports filed by WFC

indicates that the contributors who are not identified as to

1/ The term identification means, in the case of any
individual, the name, the mailing address, and the occupation of
such individual, as well as the name of his or her employer.

2 U.S.C. § 431(13). v kL
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occupation and employer contributed amounts less than $200.00.
As these contributions did not satisfy the $200.00 threshold for
itemization there appears to be no violation of 2 U.8.C.
§ 434(b) (3) (A) in this regard.

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(b) (5) (A) each authorized
committee shall report the full name and address of each person
to whom an expenditure in an aggregate amount or value in excess
of $200 within the calendar year is made by the reporting
committee to meet the committee's operating expenses, together
with the date, amount and purpose of each expenditure.

The reports indicate that WFC listed many of its
disbursements under various miscellaneous categories. These
listings fail to identify specific recepients of substantial
an;unts of money, well in excess of $200.00. Given the $200.00
threshold for itemized reporting, the failure of WFC to itemize
disbursements appears to be a violation of 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(b) (5)(A).
D.  LOANS = =

Mr. Roach alleges that WFC reported loans totaling $10,000
on the Detailed Summary Page of its 12 Day Pre-Runoff Report;
however, no Schedule C or D was attached to disclose the nature
of the outstanding debts. 11 C.P.R. § 104.3(d). 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(b) (3) (E) requires the detailed reporting of such loans;
therefore the failure of WFC to properly disclose the sources,
dates, and amounts and endorsers or guarantors of the loans

appears to be a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(b) (3) (B).
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E. FPILING PRE-PRIMARY TWICE
The alleged filing of the identical report, once on April 1,

1988, and again on Apﬂ}l 12, 1988 does not appear to be a
violation of any statute within the jurisdiction of the
Commission.

Therefore, there is reason to believe that Wayne Walker for
Congress and Rose Jones, as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C.
§S§ 434(a) (2) (A) (i), 434(a) (2)(A) (iii), 434(b) (3) (E), 434(b) (5) (A)
and 11 C.F.R. § 104.2(e) (2).
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, DC 20463
January 13, 1989

CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Rose Jones, Treasurer
Wayne Walker for Congress
P.0. Box 569

Fresno, Texas 77545

RE: MUR 2681
wayne Walker for Congress
and Rose Jones, as treasurer

Dear Ms. Jones:

By letter dated November 29, 1988, Wayne Walker for Congress
("the Committee®) and you, as treasurer, were notified that on
November 22, 1988, the Federal Election Commission found reason
to believe that the Committee and you have violated 2 U.S.C.

§S 434(a) (2)(A) (i), 434(a) (2)(A)(iii), 434(b)(3)(E) and
434(b) (5) (A), provisions of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended ("the Act"), and 11 C.F.R. § 104.2(e)72).

To date, you have not responded to the notification. Unless
we receive a response within 5 days, this Office will proceed to
the next stage of the enforcement process.

Should you have any questions, please contact Phillip L.
Wise, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) .376-8200.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

=L

Lois G/ Lerner
Associate General Counsel
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BEFORE THE PEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
In the matter of

wWayne Walker for Congress Committee MUR 2681

)
)
)
and its as treasurer )

GENERAL COUNSEL'’S REPORT
BACKGROUND

On November 22, 1988, the Federal Election Commission
found reason to believe that Wayne Walker for Congress and Rose
Jones, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(2)(A)(i) for
failure to file its 12 Day Pre-Primary by February 25, 1988 and
its 12 pDay Pre-Runoff by March 31, 1988, 434(a)(2)(A)(iii) for
failure to file its July Quarterly by July 15, 1988,
434(b)(3)(E) for failure to properly disclose the sources,
dates, and amounts and endorsers or guarantors of loans,
434(b)(5)(A) for failure to identify specific recipients of

disbursements in excess of $200.00, and 11 C.F.R. § 104.2(e)(2)
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for filing a report on an improper form. Notice of the

')
}

Commission’s findings was mailed to respondents on November 29,

|

1988. A reminder was mailed to respondents on January 13,

9

1989. The return receipt shows it was signed for on January
23, 1989. To date respondents have not responded to either
notification.

On February 6, 1989 the Committee’s treasurer filed her
resignation from this position in a letter either backdated or
inadvertently dated June 1, 1988. (Attachment 1). The
Committee has not presented the Commission with the name of the

new treasurer, if one has been appointed. Nevertheless, Rose
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Jones signed all reports as treasurer up through the 30 Day
Post General filed on December 9, 1988. This report indicated
that the committee had an outstanding debt obligation to the
candidate in the amount of $14,722.89 therefore it has a
continuing reporting obligation. It should also be noted that
the Committee has not filed its 1988 Year End Report nor its
1989 Mid Year Report.

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 433(c) any change in information
previously submitted in a statement of organization shall be
reported in accordance with section 432(g) no later than 10
days after the date of the change. Every political committee
shall have a treasurer. 2 U.S.C. § 432(a).

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(2)(A)(iii) the principal
campaign committee of a candidate for the House of
Representatives in any calendar year during which there is a
regularly scheduled election for which such candidate is
seeking election, or nomination for election, the treasurer
shall file a report for the quarter ending December 31 no later
than January 31 of the following calendar year.

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(2)(B)(i) in any calendar
year in which there is not a regularly scheduled election the
treasurer of a principal campaign committee shall file a report
covering the period beginning January 1 and ending June 30 no
later than July 31.

In view of the above, and in addition to the previous
reason to believe findings, this Office recommends that the

Commission find reason to believe that Wayne Walker For
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Congress and its treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. § 433(c) for
failure to amend its statement of organization to show a change
in treasurers, 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(2)(A)(iii) for failure to file
its 1988 Year End report no later than January 31, 1989, and
2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(2)(B)(i) for failure to file its 1989
Mid-Year Report no later than July 31, 1989.

The reports filed by the Walker Committee listed many
disbursements under various miscellaneous categories, which
failed to identify specific recipients of substantial amounts
of money, well in excess of the $200.00 threshold for itemized
reporting. For instance, the 1988 12 Day Pre-Primary Report
reports $8,200.00 expended on promotions, and consulting;
however there is no specific recipient or recipients named.
Instead, the recipient is identified only as "miscellaneous."
This report also indicates $4,976.00 expended on office
campaign supplies, again no specific recipient was named. The
Walker Committee reported loans totaling $10,000 on the
Detailed Summary Page of its 12 Day Pre-Runoff Report with no
schedule C or D attached to disclose the nature of the
outstanding debts. Questions are also raised regarding a loan
reported on the July Quarterly from M Bank Westbury. Based on
the foregoing, this Office recommends that the Commission
authorize the sending of a Subpoena and Order to the Committee
in care of Wayne Walker, the candidate, requiring answers to
questions and the production of documents.

I1. RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Find reason to believe that Wayne Walker for Congress
and its treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 433(c),




/.
434(a)(2)(A)(iii), and 434(a)(2)(B)(1).
2. Approve the attached letter, Subpoena and Order,
and Factual and Legal Analysis.

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

Date Lois G. Lerger
Associate General Counsel

Attachments

1. Resignation

2. Letter, Factual and Legal Analysis
3. Subpoena and Order

Staff assigned: Phillip L. Wise
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

)
)
Wayne Walker for Congress Committee) MUR 2681
and its treasurer )

CORRECTED CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal Election
Commission, do hereby certify that on September 13, 1989, the
Commission decided by a vote of 4-0 to take the following

actions in MUR 2681:

1. Find reason to believe that Wayne
Walker for Congress and its
treasurer violated 2 U.S.C.

§§ 433(c), 434 (a) (2) (A) (iii),
and 434(a) (2) (B) (i) .

Approve the letter, Subpoena and
Order, and Factual and Legal
Analysis as recommended in the
General Counsel's Report dated
September 6, 1989.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, McDonald and McGarry

voted affirmatively for the decision; Commissioners Josefiak

and Thomas did not cast votes.
Attest:

_ ! 8 s
/2-27 -89 D)) erfeece 2. //{};M/
Date Marjonpje W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in the Secretariat: Thursday, September 7, 1989 11:16
Circulated to the Commission: Thursday, September 7, 1989 4:00
Deadline for vote: Monday, September 11, 1989 4:00
At the time of deadline 4 affirmative votes had not been received.
Final vote received: Wednesday, September 13, 1989 2:05
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON. D € 20463

September 21, 1989

CERTIPIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Wayne Walker

Wayne Walker for Congress
1814 Taylor Creek Dr.
Fresno, Texas 77545

RE: MUR 2681
Wayne Walker for Congress and
its treasurer

Dear Walker:

On November 29, 1988, Wayne Walker for Congress was
notified that the Federal Election Commission had found reason
to believe Wayne Walker for Congress and Rose Jones, as
treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(a)(2)(A)(1),
434(a)(2)(A)(iii), 434(b)(3)(E), and 434(b)(5)(A), provisions of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

On February 6, 1989 the Commission received Rose Jones’
letter of resignation as treasurer of the Committee. Therefore,
the Commission on September 13, 1989, found reason to believe
Wayne Walker for Congress and its treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 433(c). On that same date the Commission also found reason to
believe Wayne Walker for Congress and its treasurer, violated

2 U.S.C. §§ 434(a)(2)(A)(iii), and 434(a)(2)(B)(i). The Factual
and Legal Analysxs, which formed a basis for the Connxssxon s
firdings, is attached for your information. -

Pursuant to its investigation of this matter, the
Commission has issued the attached subpoena and order requiring
you to provide information which will assist the Commission in
carrying out its statutory duty of supervising compliance with
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

You may consult with an attorney and have an attorney
assist you in the preparation of your responses to this subpoena
and order. It is required that you submit all answers to
questions under oath within 15 days of your receipt of this
subpoena and order.
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Wayne Walker
Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact Phillip L. Wise,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-8200.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

Lois G erner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Subpoena and Order
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BEFORE THE PEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSIONM
In the Matter of
MUR 2681

SUBPOENA TO PRODUCE DOCUMENTS
ORDER_TO SUBNIT WRITTEN ANSWERS

Wayne Walker

Wayne Walker for Congress
1814 Taylor Creek Dr.
Fresno, Texas 77545

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437d(a)(l) and (3), and in
furtherance of its investigation in the above-captioned matter,
the Federal Election Commission hereby orders you to submit
written answers to the questions attached to this Order and
subpoenas you to produce the documents requested on the
attachment to this Subpoena. Legible copies which, where
applicable, show both sides of the documents may be substituted
for originals.

Such answers must be submitted under oath and must be
forWwarded to the Office of the General Counsel, Federal Election
Commission, 999 E Street, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20463, along

with the requested documents within 15 days of receipt of this

Order and Subpoena.




MUR 2681
Wayne Walker
Page 2

WHEREFORE, the Chairman of the Federal Election Conmission

has hereunto set his hand in Washington, D.C. on this /¢Z¥ day

of ,X,at-ja, 1989.

! /

Danny L. McDonald, Chalrman
Federal Election Commission

ATTEST:

W. Emmons
Secretdry to the Commission

Attachments
Document Request and Questions
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PEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
PACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

RESPONDENTS : Wayne Walker for Congress MUR: 2681
and its treasurer

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 433(c) any change in information
previously submitted in a statement of organization shall be
reported in accordance with section 432(g) no later than 10 days
after the date of the change.

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(2)(A)(iii) the principal
campaign committee of a candidate for the House of
Representatives in any calendar year during which there is a
regularly scheduled election for which such candidate is seeking
election, or nomination for election, the treasurer shall file a
report for the quarter ending December 31 no later than January
31 of the following calendar year.

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(2)(B)(i) in any calendar year
in which there is not a regularly scheduled election the
treasurer of a principal campaign committee shall file a report
covering the period beginning January 1 and ending June 30 no
later than July 31.

On February 6, i989 Rose Jones, treasurer of the Committee
filed her resignation from this position. The Committee has not
amended its Statement of Organization to reflect any change in
treasurer; Therefore, there is reason to believe Wayne Walker
for Congress and its treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. § 433(c).

The committee did not file its 1988 Year End Report by

January 31, 1989 nor its 1989 Mid Year Report by July 31, 1989;
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Therefore, there is reason to believe Wayne Walker for Congress

and its treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(a)(2)(A)(iii) and
434(a)(2)(B)(1i).
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MUR 2681
Wayne Walker for Congress
Page 3

INSTRUCTIONS

In answering these interrogatories and request for
production of documents, furnish all documents and other
information, however obtained, including hearsay, that is in
possession of, known by or otherwise available to you, including
documents and information appearing in your records.

Each answer is to be given separately and independently,
and unless specifically stated in the particular discovery
request, no answer shall be given solely by reference either to
another answer or to an exhibit attached to your response.

The response to each interrogatory propounded herein shall
set forth separately the identification of each person capable
of furnishing testimony concerning the response given, denoting
separately those individuals who provided informational,
documentary or other input, and those who assisted in drafting
the interrogatory response.

I1f you cannot answer the following interrogatories in full
after exercising due diligence to secure the full information to
do so, answer to the extent possible and indicate your inability
to answer the remainder, stating whatever information or
knowledge you have concerning the unanswered portion and
detailing what you did in attempting to secure the unknown
information. ,

‘v Should you claim a privilege with respect to any documents,
communications, or other items about which information is
requested by any of the following interrogatories and requests
for production of documents, describe such items in sufficient
detail to provide justification for the claim. Each claim of
privilege must specify in detail all the grounds on which it
rests.

Unless otherwise indicated, the discovery request shall
refer to the time period from January 1, 1988 to July 31, 1989.

The following interrogatories and requests for production
of documents are continuing in nature so as to require you to
file supplementary responses or amendments during the course of
this investigation if you obtain further or different
information prior to or during the pendency of this matter.
Include in any supplemental answers the date upon which and the
manner in which such further or different information came to
your attention.
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DEFINITIONS

For the purpose of these discovery requests, including the
ingtructions thereto, the terms listed below are defined as
follows:

"You” shall mean the named respondent in this action to
whom these discovery requests are addressed, including all
officers, employees, agents or attorneys thereof.

"Persons” shall be deemed to include both singular and
plural, and shall mean any natural person, partnership,
committee, association, corporation, or any other type of
organization or entity.

"Document” shall mean the original and all non-identical
copies, including drafts, of all papers and records of every
type in your possession, custody, or control, or known by you to
exist. The term document includes, but is not limited to books,
letters, contracts, notes, diaries, log sheets, records of
telephone communications, transcripts, vouchers, accounting
statements, ledgers, checks, money orders or other commercial
paper, telegrams, telexes, pamphlets, circulars, leaflets,
reports, memoranda, correspondence, surveys, tabulations, audio
and video recordings, drawings, photographs, graphs, charts,
diagrams, lists, computer print-outs, and all other writings and
other data compilations from which information can be obtained.

"Identify" with respect to a document shall mean state the
natuyre or type of document (e.g., letter, memorandum), the date,
if any, appearing thereon, the date on which the document was
prepared, the title of the document, the general subject matter
of the document, the location of the document, the number of
pages comprising the document.

"Identify” with respect to a person shall mean state the
full name, the most recent business and residence addresses and
the telephone numbers, the present occupation or position of
such person, the nature of the connection or association that
person has to any party in this proceeding. If the person to be
identified is not a natural person, provide the legal and trade
names, the address and telephone number, and the full names of
both the chief executive officer and the agent designated to
receive service of process for such person.

"And" as well as "or" shall be construed disjunctively or
conjunctively as necessary to bring within the scope of these
interrogatories and requests for the production of documents any
documents and materials which may otherwise be construed to be
out of their scope.
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INTERROGATORIES AND REQUEST
POR PRODUCTION OF DOCUNENTS

1 On Pebruary 6, 1989 the Commission received a letter from
Rose Jones indicating she was resigning as treasurer of Wayne
Walker for Congress.

a. State the effective date of Rose Jones’ resignation.
b. State the identity of the new treasurer.

20 On the Detailed Summary Page of the 1988 12 Day Pre-Runoff
Report filed by Wayne Walker for Congress there is reported
loans totaling $10,000; however, no Schedule C or D was attached
to disclose the nature of the outstanding debts.

a. State from whom this loan or loans were received.
b. State the nature of each loan.

c. Ildentify the guarantor(s) of each loan. Also include
and amount of each loan.

d. Provide a copy of each loan agreement.

e. State whether the loans have been repaid. 1If yes,
provide a copy of all checks, back and front, and all documents
evidencing such repayment.

S . ,

3 The Schedule B of the 1988 12 Day Pre-Primary Report filed
by Wayne Walker for Congress fails to identify specific
recipients of disbursements in excess of $200.00.

a. State the identity of the persons, organizations, etc.
who received part or all of the $8,220.00 allegedly expended on
promotions, and consulting. 1Include, along with the names, the
amount and date of each expenditure. Provide documents, checks,
and receipts as proof of these transactions.

b. State the identity of the persons, organizations,
vendors, etc. who received part or all of the $4,976.00
allegedly expended on office campaign supplies. Include, along
with the names, the amount and date of each expenditure.
Provide documents, checks, and receipts as proof of these
transactions.
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c. State the identity of the persons, organizations,
vendors, etc. who received part or all of the $3855.00 allegedly
expended on maintenance and repairs of headquarters. 1Include,
along with the names, the amount and date of each expenditure.
Provide documents, checks, and receipts as proof of these
transactions.

d. State the identity of the persons, organizations,
vendors, etc. who received part or all of the $5,220.00
allegedly expended on advertising. 1Include, along with the
names, the amount and date of each expenditure. Provide
documents, checks, and receipts as proof of these transactions.

4. The 1988 July Quarterly Report filed by Wayne Walker for
Congress reports loans from the M Bank Westbury of Houston,
Texas.

a. State the dates and amounts of all loans received from
the M Bank Westbury.

b. State the dates and amounts of all loans received from
any bank, organization, person, etc.

c. Provide a copy of all loan agreements, letters of
credit, etc. from the M Bank Westbury, and any other bank,
organization, person, etc.

5. State whether Wayne Walker for Congress presently has an
account with the M Bank Westbury. If, yes state the type of
account, and amount therein. 1If, yes provide a copy of bank
doquments evidencing this account.




WAYNE WALKER

ATTORNEY AT Law

TEXAS COMMERCE TOWER
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Octovben 24, 1989
M. Phitellip Wise

Fedenral Elecition Commdiasslon
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re.: MUR 268!; Wayne Walkenr for Congress and Its Treasuren
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Pursuant to your telephone convernsalion this dalte with my
Legal asslstanl, Harry Burgan, [ hereby request an extention
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON D C 20463

November 1, 1989

Wayne Walker, Esquire
Wayne Walker for Congress
Texas Commerce Tower

600 Travis. Suite 6568
Houston, Texas 77002

RE: MUR 2681

Wayne Walker for Congress and
its treasurer

Dear Mr. Walker:

This is in response to your letter dated October 24, 1989,
which we received on October 30, 1989, requesting an extension
two weeks to respond to the subpoena and order requiring you to
provide information and documents. After considering the
circumstances presented in your letter, I have granted the

requested extension. Accordingly, your response is due by the
close of business on November 7, 1989.

If you have any questions, please contact Phillip L. Wise,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-8200.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lois Gi Lerner

Associate General Counsel
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600 TRAVIS. SUITE €568
HOUSTON. TEXAS 77002
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(713) 237-9320 FAX No

(713) 228-3919

November 13, 1989

Mr. Phillip Wise
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

L1:1 Hd 91 AON6S

Re: MUR 2681; Wayne Walker for Congress

Enclosed are my answers to your interrogatories and request
for production. I will amend these as the information
becomes available.

Sincerely,

gy

Wayné Walker,
Attorney at Law
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WAYNE WALKER
WAYNE WALKER FOR CONGRESS MUR 2681

TO: Federal Election Commission, by and thru their attorney
record, Mr. Phillip Wise, Federal Election Commision,
Washington, D.C. 20463

ANSWERS TO INTERROGATORIES AND
REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS

I am not certain of the effective date of Rose Jones'
resignation as I was informed of this after the fact.
There was no formal letter of resignation to my
knowledge.

A new treasurer has not been appointed.

All loans to the campaign were personal loans from
my personal funds.

70 g

Loans were made by me to the campaign to cover
operating expenses.

Wayne Walker was the guarantor for all loans made to
the campaign. I do not have the exact dates, however
I am obtaining that information from my bank and I
will complete this answer as soon as I receive that
information.

e
O
0

d) As all loans came from my personal account, there are
d) As all loans came from my personal funds, there are
no loan agreements.

B 4

e) No loans have been repaid.

3. I do not presently have these records, I am obtaining a
report from my bank to answer these questions.

4. a) All loans were from my personal funds at MBank
Westbury Branch.

b) No loans were received by my campaign from any
outside sources.

c) There are no loan agreements from anyone to my
campaign.

5. Wayne Walker for Congress currently has a checking
account with MBank., Westbury Branch. All information on the
account has been requested and will be forwarded upon
receipt.
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BIDEC 18 PHI2: 22
BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the matter of )
Wayne Walker for Congress Committee ; MUR 26861
and its treasurer )
GENERAL COUNSEL'’S REPORT

On November 22, 1988, the Federal Election Commission found
reason to believe that Wayne Walker for Congress and Rose Jones,
as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(a)(2)(A)(i) for failure
to file its 12 Day Pre-Primary by February 25, 1988 and its 12
Day Pre-Runoff by March 31, 1988, 434(a)(2)(A)(iii) for failure
to file its July Quarterly by July 15, 1988, 434(b)(3)(E) for
failure to properly disclose the sources, dates, and amounts and
endorsers or guarantors of loans, 434(b)(5)(A) for failure to

identify specific recipients of disbursements in excess of
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$200.00, and 11 C.F.R. § 104.2(e)(2) for filing a report on an

improper form. Notice of the Commission’s findings was mailed

0

to respondents on November 29, 1988. A reminder was mailed to
respondents on January 13, 1989. The return receipt showed it
was signed for on January 23, 1989.

On February 6, 1989, the Committee’s treasurer filed her
resignation from this position in a letter either back dated or
inadvertently dated June 1, 1988. The Committee did not
present the Commission with the name of the new treasurer.
Nevertheless, Rose Jones signed all reports as treasurer up
through the 30 Day Post General filed on December 9, 1988. This
report indicated that the committee had an outstanding debt

obligation to the candidate in the amount of $14,722.89;
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therefore, it has a continuing reporting obligation. The
Committee did not filed its 1988 Year End Report nor its 1989
Mid Year Report.

In view of the above, and in addition to the previous
reason to believe findings, on September 13, 1989 the Commisgsion
found reason to believe that Wayne Walker For Congress and its
treasurer violated 2 U.§.C. § 433(c) for failure to amend its
statement of organization to show a change in treasurers,

2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(2)(A)(iii) for failure to file its 1988 Year
End report no later than January 31, 1989, and 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(a)(2)(B)(i) for failure to file its 1989 Mid-Year Report
no later than July 31, 1989.

The reports filed by the Walker Committee listed many
disbursements under various miscellaneous categories, which
failed to identify specific recipients of substantial amounts of
money, well in excess of the $200.00 threshold for itemized
reporting. For instance, the 1988 12 Day Pre-Primary Report
reports $8,200.00 expended on promotions, and consulting;
however there is no specific recipient or recipients named.
Instead, the recipient is identified only as
"miscellaneous." This report also indicates $4,976.00 expended
on office campaign supplies, again no specific recipient was
named. The Walker Committee reported loans totaling $10,000 on
the Detailed Summary Page of its 12 Day Pre-Runoff Report with
no schedule C or D attached to disclose the nature of the
outstanding debts. Questions also arose regarding a loan

reported on the July Quarterly from M Bank Westbury. Based on
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the foregoing, the Commission authorize the sending of a
Subpoena and Order to the Committee in care of Wayne Walker, the
candidate, requiring answers to questions and the production of
documents.

On October 30, 1989, the Respondents requested an extension
of time until November 7, 1989, to answer the notification with
enclosed interrogatories and request for production of
documents. This request was granted by the Office of the
General Counsel. On November 16, 1989, the Committee filed its
response. Respondents asserted that they were in the process of
obtaining information from their bank to make a complete answer
to questions regarding the loans at issue in this matter.

After Respondents have fully responded to the
interrogatories, this Office will report to the Commission with

appropriate recommendations.

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

/315 -85

Date Lois GJ Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Staff assigned: Phillip L. Wise
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C 20463

February 28, 1990
CERTIPFPIED MAIL

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Wayne Walker,

Wayne Walker for Congress
1814 Taylor Creex Dr.
Fresno, Texas 77545

RE: MUR 2681

Wayne Walker for Congress and
its treasurer

Dear Mr. Walker:

On September 25, 1989, you were notified that the Federal
Election Commission issued a subpoena and order requiring you to
provide information which would assist the Commission in
carrying out its statutory duty of supervising compliance with
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. On that
same date you received the subpoena and order issued by the
Commission in this matter.

On November 16, 1989, this Office received your partial
answers to the interrogatories. At that same time you asserted
that you were seeking additional information to complete your
answers. In addition, the Office of the General Counsel made
various telephone requests for this additional information to no
avail.

To date, you have not provided the requested information.
Unless we receive the requested information from you within
ten days, this Office will seek Commission authorization to
institute a civil action for relief in the United States
District court.

Should you have any questions, please contact Phillip L.
Wise, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-8200.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

Lois G.\ Lerner
Associate General
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WAYNE WALKER

TEXAS COMMERCE TOWER
TELEPHONE 600 TRAVIS, SUITE 83568 FAX No.
N3 2379320 HOUSTON. TEXAS 77002 (713) 228-3919

MU, [aad

February 27. 1990

Md. Phillip Wise
Federal Election Commission
Washington, DC

Dear Mr. Wise:

Please find enclosed a letter from Mr. John Saenz of Bank One
referring to Mr. Walker’s loans for his campaign. I hope
that this will be satisfactory. I apologize for the delay
and thank vou for your patience.

2IHd 1- ¥VHO6

rA>

If I can be of any further help please do not hesitate to
call.

Sincerely,
‘ A\

()
—_;:EE;C§. Bur
Legal Assistant

Wayne Walker
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BANKZONE

John D. Saenz
Vice Presi PO. Box 35555
i Houston, Texas 77235
11310 Chimney Rock Road
Houston, Texas 77035

February 22, 199C 713 729-2000

Phillip Wise
Federal Election Commission

Mr. Wise,

Mr. Wayne Walker has been a client of our branch since 1976.
During that period of time he has handled his business in a
professional and satisfactory manner.

In August 1987, Mr. Walker was approved for a Line of Credit.
This Line of Credit was fully secured by a CD which he had in
our bank at that time. That Line of Credit was renewed in
February of 88' and was again secured by his CD.

Mr. Walker used this Line of Credit for several reasons
during that period. Occasionally he would advance on the

line to cover some of his campaign expenses.

I1f | can be of any further assistance, please call.

Sincerel

n D. aenz
ice President
Personal Banking

JDS/ Jw
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In the matter of
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)
)
)
and its treasur<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>